

Vol. 42, 3rd issue, 2022 (*)

CURRENT CONTENTS OF PERIODICALS ON THE MIDDLE EAST

is a quick-alert publication, reporting in brief form the appearance of articles on the Middle East in specialized and general journals. **CURRENT CONTENTS** appears four times a year

At the end of each individual journal listing, a URL address has been included, if available.

Compilers of **CURRENT CONTENTS** encourage direct submission of tables of contents by editors of journals.

Please follow the simple format, include only Middle East-related articles, and submit directly to:

<u>dayanlib@tauex.tau.ac.il</u>

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. List of Journals

AL-BAYAN: JOURNAL OF QUR'AN AND HADITH STUDIES, July 2022 (Vol. 20, No. 2)

L'ANNÉE DU MAGHREB, No. 27, 2022-I

ARABICA, June 2022 (Vol. 69, No. 3)

BRITISH JOURNAL OF MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES, (Vol. 49, No. 4, 2022)

COMPARATIVE EDUCATION REVIEW, August 2022 (Vol. 66, No. 3)

COMPARATIVE POLITICAL STUDIES, September 2022 (Vol. 55, No. 11)

CONFLUENCES MÉDITERRANÉE, Printemps 2022 (No. 120)

CRIME & DELINQUENCY, July 2022 (Vol. 68, No. 8)

CRITICAL INQUIRY, Autumn 2022 (Vol. 49, No. 1)

CULTURAL GEOGRAPHIES, October 2022 (Vol. 29, No. 4)

CULTURAL SOCIOLOGY, September 2022 (Vol. 16, No. 3)

<u>CURRENT TRENDS IN ISLAMIST IDEOLOGY (HUDSON INSTITUTE)</u>, (Vol. 30, 2022)

DEVELOPMENT AND CHANGE, July 2022 (Vol. 53, No. 4)

DEVELOPMENT AND CHANGE, September 2022 (Vol. 53, No. 5)

DEVELOPMENT POLICY REVIEW, September 2022 (Vol. 40, No. 5)

DISCOURSE & COMMUNICATION, October 2022 (Vol. 16, No. 5)

DISCOURSE & SOCIETY, September 2022 (Vol. 33, No. 5)

EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF CULTURAL STUDIES, August 2022 (Vol. 25, No. 4)

EUROPEAN JOURNAL INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS, September 2022 (Vol. 28, No. 3)

FRENCH CULTURAL STUDIES, August 2022 (Vol. 33, No. 3)

FRENCH CULTURAL STUDIES, November 2022 (Vol. 33, No. 4)

FRENCH STUDIES, October 2022 (Vol. 76, No. 4)

GENDER, WORK & ORGANIZATION, September 2022 (Vol. 29, No. 5)

GLOBAL MEDIA AND COMMUNICATION, August 2022 (Vol. 18, No. 2)

GLOBAL SOCIAL POLICY, August 2022 (Vol. 22, No. 2)

HAMIZRAH HEHADASH (THE NEW EAST), (Vol. 61, 2022)

HISTORY, September 2022 (Vol. 107, No. 377)

HISTORY AND ANTHROPOLOGY, May 2022 (Vol. 33, No. 3)

HISTORY OF RELIGIONS, August 2022 (Vol. 62, No. 1)

THE INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF PRESS/POLITICS, October 2022 (Vol. 27, No. 4)

INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF RURAL MANAGEMENT, August 2022 (Vol. 18, No. 2)

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS, September 2022 (Vol. 36, No. 3)

ISLAMIC AFRICA, (Vol. 13, No. 1, 2022)

JOURNAL OF ASIAN AND AFRICAN STUDIES, November 2022 (Vol. 57, No. 7)

JOURNAL OF CROSS-CULTURAL PSYCHOLOGY, November 2022 (Vol. 53, No. 10)

JOURNAL OF FAMILY ISSUES, November 2022 (Vol. 43, No. 11)

JOURNAL OF ISLAMIC MANUSCRIPTS, August 2022 (Vol. 13, No. 3)

THE JOURNAL OF LEGAL STUDIES, January 2022 (Vol. 51, No. 1)

JOURNAL OF LIBRARIANSHIP AND INFORMATION SCIENCE,

September 2022 (Vol. 54, No. 3)

JOURNAL OF NEAR EASTERN STUDIES, October 2022 (Vol. 81, No. 2)

JOURNAL OF PEACE RESEARCH, July 2022 (Vol. 59, No. 4)

JOURNAL OF THE ROYAL ANTHROPOLOGICAL INSTITUTE,

September 2022 (Vol. 28, No. 3)

JOURNAL OF SOUTH ASIAN AND MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES,

Summer 2022 (Vol. 45, No. 4)

<u>JOURNAL OF STUDIES IN INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION</u>, September 2022 (Vol. 26, No. 4)

<u>JOURNAL OF STUDIES IN INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION</u>, November 2022 (Vol. 26, No. 5)

JOURNAL OF URBAN HISTORY, November 2022 (Vol. 48, No. 6)

THE MAGHREB REVIEW, (Vol. 47, No. 2, 2022)

MIDDLE EAST POLICY, Autumn (Fall) 2022 (Vol. 29, No. 3)

MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES, (Vol. 58, No. 5, 2022)

MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES, (Vol. 58, No. 6, 2022)

NATIONS AND NATIONALISM, October 2022 (Vol. 28, No. 4)

NEGOTIATION JOURNAL, Summer 2022 (Vol. 38, No. 3)

ORIENT, (Vol. 63, No. 3, 2022)

PALESTINE-ISRAEL JOURNAL, (Vol. 27, Nos. 1 & 2, 2022)

REVIEW OF DEVELOPMENT ECONOMICS, November 2022 (Vol. 26, No. 4)

SOCIAL SCIENCE QUARTERLY, May 2022 (Vol. 103, No. 3)

SOCIAL SCIENCE QUARTERLY, September 2022 (Vol. 103, No. 5)

DIE WELT DES ISLAMS, July 2022 (Vol. 62, No. 2)

2. Articles from Journals

AL-BAYAN: JOURNAL OF QUR'AN AND HADITH STUDIES, July 2022 (Vol. 20, No. 2)

Che Rosmawati Che Mohd Zain and Zalina Zakaria, "Integration of Islamic management priciples and values according to the Qur'an and Hadith in fostering Halal government in Malaysia" [157-181]

Muhammad Waqar Raza, "Anatomy of the intellect in the Quran: a fresh perspective" [182-216]

Baale Sheriff Abebayo, Abdollatif Ahmedi Ramchahi and Faisal Ahmad Shah, "Efforts to propagate the Sunnah in Nigeria; the role of *Majma' al-Sunnah li al-Da'wah wa al-Buhuth* (MSDB) in Ilorin" [217-237]

Kasyfullah Abd Kadir and Idris Mansor, "Manifestasi Ideologi dalam Terjemahan Item Taksa Al-Quran oleh Abdullah Basmeih – Ideology manifestation in the translation of ambiguous items from the Quran by Abdullah Basmeih" [238-266]

Muhamad Alihanafiah bin Norasid, Mustaffa bin Abdullah and Selamat bin Amir, "Pemikiran *Wasatiyyah* Abdul Hadi Awang Mengenai Wacana Kenegaraan Menerusi Pentafsiran Al-Quran – Abdul Hadi Awang's moderation of thought (Wasatiyyah) on nationhood discourse through the interpretation of the Quran" [267-290]

Maher Hussein Haswa and Mansour Mahmoud Abuzaina, "The usage of common letters within its meanings through al-Quran al-Karim: the letter "al-Lam" in Al-Ankabut chapter as a case study" [291-328] https://brill.com

L'ANNÉE DU MAGHREB, No. 27, 2022-I

<Special Issue: Minorisations Revisiter les conditions minoritaires>>

Mari Oiry Varacca et Jennifer Vanz, "Minorisations Revisiter les conditions minoritaires" [13-22]

Jennifer Vanz, "D'une rive à l'autre de la Méditerranée: mobilités, recompositions et adaptations des groupes juifs aux XIVe et XVe siècles" [23-40]

Mérième Ihsan, "Des identités (dé)politisées? Des enjeux de catégorisation des Nubien.ne.s en Égypte" [41-56]

Myriame Ali-Oualla, "S'approprier, c'est resister. Appropriations spatiales et mobilisation infra-politique des femmes en immobilité résidentielle et sociale dans les bidonvilles de Salé (Maroc)" [57-94]

Sarra Zaïed, "Les Jeunes Tunisiens, une contre-expérience de la minoration? Politisation des langues dans la presse francophone en Tunisie coloniale (1907-1912)" [95-110]

Margherita Rasulo, "Engagement féminin en Kabylie et intersection des revendications (1980-2001). Dominations, expériences et négociations identitaires" [111-134]

Chloé Nejma Rondeleux, "L'école de journalism d'Alger (1964-1990): les défis d'une formation professionnelle" [135-152]

Yassine Temlali, "Le mouvement étudiant et la question des langues en Algérie (1962-1965): à propos d'un épisode méconnu de l'histoire de l'UGEMA-UNEA" [153-172]

Hiba Abid et Anouk Cohen, "S'unir au Prophère L'expérience matérielle, esthétique et dévotionnelle du *Dalā'il al-Khayrāt* au Maroc. Approches codicologique et anthropologique" [173-200]

Camille Cassarini, "Dynamiques socio-politiques et territorialités de l'immigration ivoirienne en Tunisie" [201-221] http://anneemaghreb.revues.org

ARABICA, June 2022 (Vol. 69, No. 3)

Sheridan Polinsky, "The problem of anthropomorphism in Abū-Yusr al-Bazdawī" [248-278]

Andreas Hallberg, "Variation in the use of diacritics in modern typeset standard Arabic: a theoretical and descriptive framework" [279-317] Riffi Daoud, "Historiographie du wahhabisme: écueils et enjeux" [319-353] https://brill.com

BRITISH JOURNAL OF MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES, (Vol. 49, No. 4, 2022)

Malaka Shwaikh, "Engendering hunger strikes: Palestinian women in Israeli prisons" [507-525]

Nadine Khair, Arwa Al-Twal, Bushra Mahadin and Barihan Nabil, "Willpower: auto-ethnographic insights into the challenges that women encounter in academia" [526-536]

Zouhir Gabsi, "Tunisian youth as drivers of socio-cultural and political changes: glocality and effacement of cultural memory?" [537-558]

Anat Kidron, "When colonialism and nationalism meet – but speak a different language: the case of Haifa during the British Mandate" [559-579]

Navid Saberi-Najafi, "The *Sīmurgh* in Chach: bird symbolism in the *Rawdat alfariqayn*" [580-594]

Sahar Almakhamreh, Hana Zuhair Asfor and Aisha Hutchinson, "Negotiating patriarchal relationships to become economically active: an insight into the agency of Syrian refugee women in Jordan using frameworks of womanism and intersectionality" [595-613]

Neha Soman and B. Padmanabhan, "Space, place and consciousness; explorations on Jewish identity in Amos Oz's life narrative *A Tale of Love and Darkness*" [614-628]

Moha Ennaji, "Mernissi's impact on Islamic feminism: a critique of the religious approach" [629-651]

Yehudit Dror and Eyhab Bader Eddin, "Who believed, who believes and the believers – the aspectual differences of such structural types in the Qur'ān" [652-674]

Jamileh Kadivar, "Ideology matters: cultural power in the case of Daesh" [675-708]

https://www.tandfonline.com

COMPARATIVE EDUCATION REVIEW, August 2022 (Vol. 66, No. 3)

Roozbeh Shirazi, "Working with youth counternarratives: enjoining transnational youth displacements, sociopolitical belonging, and indigenous scholarship" [534-556]

https://journals.uchicago.edu

COMPARATIVE POLITICAL STUDIES, September 2022 (Vol. 55, No. 11)

Bogdan G. Popescu and Mircea Popa, "Imperial rule and long-run development: evidence on the role of human capital in Ottoman Europe" [1910-1946]

Aytuğ Şaşmaz, Alper H. Yagci and Daniel Ziblatt, "How voters respond to Presidential assaults on checks and balances: evidence from a survey experiment in Turkey" [1947-1980]

https://journals.sagepub.com

CONFLUENCES MÉDITERRANÉE, Printemps 2022 (No. 120)

<<Special Issue: Méditerranée: notre mer au XXIe siècle>>

Jean-François Daguzan, "Rapports de force en Méditerranée: le retour de la question maritime" [13-28]

Philippe Dezeraud, "Méditerranée: la délicate rencontre entre territorialisation de l'espace maritime et concept de bien commun de l'humanité" [29-40]

Paul Tourret, "Les passages maritimes méditerranéens: continuité stratégique, utilité globale et enjeux nationaux" [41-54]

Tancrède Josseran, "La Mavi Vatan jusqu'où? Le grand dessein de la Turquie en Méditerranée" [55-68]

Philippe Migault, "La mer Noire, tremplin de la stratégie russe en Méditerranée" [69-80]

Manon Poirier, "Les enjeux stratégiques de l'immigration clandestine en Méditerranée" [81-94]

Elen Lemaître-Curri, François Guerquin, "La mer Méditerranée entre changements climatiques et dégradations environnementales: quells défis pour la coopération?" [95-106]

Christophe Le Visage, "Énergie eolienne en Méditerranée: nouvelle source de conflits ou opportunité de coopération renouvelée?" [107-120]

Noémie Rebière, "Le gaze n Méditerranée orientale, un determinant dans la géopolitique régionale" [121-134]

Julien Panaget, "'Pêcher par excès' en Méditerranée: enjeux et conflits autour d'une ressource commune menace" [135-150]

Jean-François Coustillière, "La coopération en mer Méditerranée n'est pas seulement l'œuvre de l'UE" [151-168]

Lilly Formaleoni, "Les enjeux d'une coopération des ports méditerranéens dans le cadre de la reconstruction du port de Beyrouth" [169-182] Catherine Guibet Lafaye, "S'engager au PKK pour la libération des femmes? Lecture critique d'une construction politique" [185-206] www.confluences-mediterranee.com

CRIME & DELINQUENCY, July 2022 (Vol. 68, No. 8)

Claire Seungeun Lee and John D. Colautti, "ISIS's COVID-19 messaging on Twitter: an analysis of tweet sentiment and emotions" [1347-1370] https://journals.sagepub.com

CRITICAL INQUIRY, Autumn 2022 (Vol. 49, No. 1)

Alan Mikhail, "What the world says: the Ottoman Empire, interspecies rape, and climate in the little Ice Age" [55-76] https://journals.uchicago.edu

CULTURAL GEOGRAPHIES, October 2022 (Vol. 29, No. 4)

Friederike Landau-Donnelly, "Politics of (dis)assembling – (re)moving borders across Europe" [585-602]

Janet Banfield, "Walking with amal: the politics of the stranger" [603-609] https://journals.sagepub.com

CULTURAL SOCIOLOGY, September 2022 (Vol. 16, No. 3)

Zeina al Azmeh, "The right to meaning: a Syrian case study" [402-422] https://journals.sagepub.com

<u>CURRENT TRENDS IN ISLAMIST IDEOLOGY (HUDSON INSTITUTE)</u>, (Vol. 30, 2022)

Mustafa Akyol, "How China coopted Turkey to forsake the Uyghurs" [5-18] Abdul Sayed, Charlie Winter and Pieter Van Ostaeyen, "Making sense of the Islamic State's war on the Afghan Taliban" [19-34]

Peter Bofin, "Tanzania and the political containment of terror" [35-56] Lorenzo Vidinoy, "The rise of 'Woke' Islamism in the West" [57-75]

K. H. Yahya Cholil Staquf and C. Holland Taylor, "The civilizational origins of Indonesia's Nahdlatul Ulama and its humanitarian Islam movement" [76-94]

Rumadi Ahmad, "Nusantara Islam: seeking a new balance in the Muslim world" [95-109]

www.hudson.org

DEVELOPMENT AND CHANGE, July 2022 (Vol. 53, No. 4)

Sanaz Nasirpour, Rebecca Barlow and Shahram Akbarzadeh, "Iran's feminist school in the diaspora: dynamics of decline and demobilization" [736-759] https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

DEVELOPMENT AND CHANGE, September 2022 (Vol. 53, No. 5)

Clayton Boeyink, "On broker exploitation and violence: from *Madalali* to cartel bosses in the Food Aid Resale Economy of Tanzanian refugee camps" [962-986]

Sarah Eissler, Jessica Heckert, Emily Myers, Greg Seymour, Sheela Sinharoy and Kathryn Yount, "Measuring women's empowerment: gender and timeuse agency in Benin, Malawi and Nigeria" [1010-1034]

Zakia Salime, "A Gendered counter-archive: mining and resistance in Morocco" [1035-1058]

https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

DEVELOPMENT POLICY REVIEW, September 2022 (Vol. 40, No. 5)

Arouna Dissa, Jos Biyman and Maja Slingerland, "Growing cotton to produce food: unravelling interactions between value chains in southern Mali" [*] https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

DISCOURSE & COMMUNICATION, October 2022 (Vol. 16, No. 5)

Marco Ammar and Pamela Murgia, "Shaping the migrant: semantic strategies to portray inward and outward migrants as social actors in the Arab press" [485-503]

https://journals.sagepub.com

DISCOURSE & SOCIETY, September 2022 (Vol. 33, No. 5)

Najma Al Zidjaly, "Covid-19 WhatsApp sticker memes in Oman" [690-716] https://journals.sagepub.com

EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF CULTURAL STUDIES, August 2022 (Vol. 25, No. 4)

Matthew Abbey, "Queer performance on the border: making critical fun of European Immigration Regimes" [957-972]

Maddalena Cannito and Eugenia Mercuri, "Fatherhood and gender relations in the manosphere: exploring an Italian non-resident father's online forum" [1010-1029]

Ralf De Wolf, Stephanie Van Hove and Ben Robaeyst, "Ezploring Flemish Muslim children's experiences and negotiation of offline and online group privacy" [1030-1046]

Noa Lavie and Amal Jamal, "'We are merely furniture': Palestinian actors and actresses react to rationalization and racialization processes in the Israeli TV market" [1099-1117]

Martin Lindhardt, "In Denmark we eat pork and shake hands! Islam and the anti-Islamic emblems of cultural difference in Danish neo-nationalism" [1139-1155]

Özden Ocak, "From indigene to entrepreneur immigrant: racism in the era of neoliberalism" [1191-1208]

https://journals.sagepub.com

<u>EUROPEAN JOURNAL INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS</u>, September 2022 (Vol. 28, No. 3)

Senem Aydın-Düzgit, Bahar Rumelili and Alp Eren Topal, "Challenging anti-Western historical myths in populist discourse: re-visiting Ottoman Empire-Europe interaction during the 19th century" [513-537] https://journals.sagepub.com

FRENCH CULTURAL STUDIES, August 2022 (Vol. 33, No. 3)

Beatrice Guenther, "Framing community in motion in the transregional Mediterranean: Madelein Leroyer's #387 disparu en Méditerranée and Merzak Allouache's Normal!" [210-226]

Sana Alaya Seghair, "Les musulmanes de Soumission face au marché cognitive" [242-256]

Frédéric Barthet, "The representation of colonials and natives in French colonial cinema from 1918 to 1945" [257-278] https://journals.sagepub.com

FRENCH CULTURAL STUDIES, November 2022 (Vol. 33, No. 4)

Pierre-Elliot Caswell, "'A ghost in the system': French nuclear colonialism and the haunting of republicanism" [301-314]

Guy Austin and Gemma McKinnie, "Fires of resistance in Algerian discourse: a genealogy of a trope" [315-327]

Marion Duval, "La figure du Noir ou la persistence de l'imagerie colonial dans les aventures d'Astérix" [328-344]

Katharina Vajta, "Orthographe et éducation des cityons dans les dictées françaises de Gouzien" [376-389]

https://journals.sagepub.com

FRENCH STUDIES, October 2022 (Vol. 76, No. 4)

Patrick Crowley, "Algerian Cultural Production Sixty Years after Independence" [627-644]

GENDER, WORK & ORGANIZATION, September 2022 (Vol. 29, No. 5)

Diede Smith, Marina de Regt and Addis Alem Tekalign, "Baking injera in Addis Ababa, Ethiopia: Women's invisible labor in the teff value chain" [1428-1442]

https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

GLOBAL MEDIA AND COMMUNICATION, August 2022 (Vol. 18, No. 2)

Bouziane Zaid, Mohammed Ibahrine and Jana Fedtke, "The impact of the platformization of Arab news websites on quality journalism" [243-260] https://journals.sagepub.com

GLOBAL SOCIAL POLICY, August 2022 (Vol. 22, No. 2)

Nicola Piper, "The International Labour Organisation as nodal player on the pitch of networked governance: shifting the goalposts for migrant workers in Qatar" [323-340]

https://journals.sagepub.com

HAMIZRAH HEHADASH (THE NEW EAST), (Vol. 61, 2022)

<<in Hebrew>>

Na'ama Ben Ze'ev and Gal Amir, "Vision and chaos in Haifa, 1948: between statism and property rights" [53-78]

Avner Wishnitzer, "Wide awake: nightlife and drinking in eighteenth-century Istanbul" [79-106]

Ido Ben-Ami, "The wonders of Al-Jabarti" [107-136]

Nadav Solomonovich, "'I am a Turk!' – the construction of Turkish nationalism in Ömer Seyfettin's War Stories" [137-166]

Iris Fruchter-Ronen, "Nabatic Qasidas in the digital era: patriotism and criticism in contemporary social and national discourse in the Arab Gulf" [167-196]

Amir Krispel, "Red card to the revolutionaries: Egyptian ultra football supporters under the rule of Abd al-Fattah al-Sisi" [197-226]

Yolanda Yavor, "The story of Jeremiah and the Angel: on the formation of a Muslim tradition between Midrash Aggadah and Qur'anic Exegesis" [227-252]

Yitzhak Reiter, "Introduction to the article by Nili Liphschitz et al." [255-258] Gideon Biger, "Nili Liphschitz and her scientific work" [259-262]

Nili Liphschitz, Gideon Biger, Goeorges Bonani and Willy Wölfli,

"Comparative dating methods: botanical identification and 14C dating of carved panels and beams from the al-Aqsa Mosque in Jerusalem" [263-274] Yoav Alon and Ido Shahar, "An Interview with Emanuel Marx Z"L" [277-292]

Avraham Elqayam (transl.), "The story of Ibrāhīm Ibn Adham the Ascetic and Abu Sam'ān the Monk" [295-296]

Livnat Holtzman and Ido Shahar, "The melodies of Ishmael in the Tents of Israel: on the wisdom of the heart in the encounter between Sufism and Judaism – a conversation with Avraham Elqayam" [297-310]

Iris Fruchter-Ronen, "Resistance and the Female Body: Palestinian Women Artists in Israel" [323-328]

Marzuq al-Halabi, "On the Disciplining of the Feminine Body in the Name of Islam" [329-334]

Reem Ghanayem, "Burn, Dismember, Conceal and More: Thoughts on the Tyrant's Body" [335-339]

http://www.meisai.org.il

HAWWA, June 2022 (Vol. 20, No. 4)

Fatemeh Salarvandian, Seyed Ali Hosseini, Muhammad Jafar Ashkevari, Seyed Mohammad Hosseini and Ahmand Pourahmad, "How Women's Presence in Tehran's Public Spaces Compares to Shari'a Prescriptions, Old Tehran and Contemporary Tehran" [341-371]

Turid Smith Polfus, "The Role of the Shari'a Court in Divorce in Palestine" [372-395]

Mustafa Banister, "Princesses Born to Concubines: A First Visit to the Women of the Abbasid Household in Late Medieval Cairo" [396-430]

Katja von Schoenemann, "'Confine Your Women!': Diachronic Development of Islamic Interpretive Discourse on the Creation of Women" [431-475] Lahoucine Aammari, "Eleanor Elsner's Discordant Discourse and Split Subjectivity in *The Magic of Morocco* (1928)" [476-502]

https://brill.com

HISTORY, September 2022 (Vol. 107, No. 377)

Andrew D. Buck, "William of Tyre, *Translatio Imperii* and the genesis of the first crusade: or, the challenges of writing history" [624-650] https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

HISTORY AND ANTHROPOLOGY, May 2022 (Vol. 33, No. 3)

Ameem Lutfi, Nisha Mathew and Serkan Yolaçan, "Strongmen and informal diplomats: toward an anthropology of international relations" [305-318] Serkan Yolaçan, "Iron fist or nimble fingers?: An anatomy of Erdogan's strongman politics" [319-336]

Paul Anderson, "The social life of Syrian diplomacy: transnational kinship networks of the Asad Regime" [391-406] http://www.ingentaconnect.com

HISTORY OF RELIGIONS, August 2022 (Vol. 62, No. 1)

F. Betul Yavuz, "Orality in the *Tekke* and the circulation of 'High' and 'Low' cultures of Sufism in seventeenth-century İstanbul" [49-72] https://journals.uchicago.edu

THE INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF PRESS/POLITICS, October 2022 (Vol. 27, No. 4)

Leysan Storie and Sarah Marschlich, "Identity, social media and politics: how young Emirati women make sense of female politicians in the UAE" [789-807] https://journals.sagepub.com

INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF RURAL MANAGEMENT, August 2022 (Vol. 18, No. 2)

Ojide Gabriel Makuachukwu, Maziya-Dixon Busie and Abdoulaye Tahirou, "Contribution of maize-based products to the livelihood of smallholder processors in rural Northern Nigeria" [167-183]

Sacchidananda Mukherjee, "Agri-environmental sustainability of Indian agriculture: a state level analysis" [184-205]

Seyyed Ali Mahboub, Alireza Araghieh, Abbas Khorshidi, Aliakbar Khosravi Badadi and Saied Moradi, "Designing a model for the management of educational non-governmental organisations active in the field of school construction (Barekat Foundation)" [271-288]

Marjan Moradi and Akram Hosseini, "The rural texture of Azghad village: historical context of collective housing" [289-310] https://journals.sagepub.com

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS, September 2022 (Vol. 36, No. 3)

Christopher Phillips, "The international system and the Syrian civil war" [358-381]

Morgan Thomas Rees, "Obama and the use of force: a discursive institutionalist analysis of Libya and Syria" [382-402]

JeonWon Bourdais Park and DaHoon Chung, "Sovereignty and trading states: denuclearization in Belarus, Kazakhstan, South Africa, and Ukraine" [480-503]

https://journals.sagepub.com

ISLAMIC AFRICA, (Vol. 13, No. 1, 2022)

<<Special Issue: Muslim Minorities in Africa>>

Frédérick Madore, "A Beninese Imam's controversial 2019 election campaign: Muslim leadership and political engagement in a minority context" [1-26] Ashley E. Leinweber, "The quest for survival, cohesion and voice for the Muslim minority in Maniema, DR Congo" [27-46]

Nelly Mwale, "Media representations of local Muslim associations' acts of charity in Zambia's multi-religious but Christian-dominated context since the 2010s" [47-65]

Nadeem Mahomed, "The Ahmadis of Cape Town and the spectre of heresy: polemics, apostates and boycotts" [66-85]

Goolam Vahed, "Between the local and the global: the Iranian Revolution and Sunni-Shia relations in South Africa" [87-114] https://brill.com

JOURNAL OF ASIAN AND AFRICAN STUDIES, November 2022 (Vol. 57, No. 7)

Chinyere Christiana Ugwulor-Onyinyechi, Elif Asude Tunca, Anibueze U. Anselm et. al., "Impact of visual multimedia as a counselling strategy for reducing school dropout propensity among school children who are survivors of abductions in Northern Nigeria" [1401-1413]

Erhan Akkas and Suleyman Orhun Altiparmak, "The reshaping oil and arms trade between the United States and GCC: is the theory of complex interdependence still prevailing?" [1430-1445] https://journals.sagepub.com

JOURNAL OF CROSS-CULTURAL PSYCHOLOGY, November 2022 (Vol. 53, No. 10)

Ali F. Unal and Chao C. Chen, "Preference for inequality and ethical tradeoffs: A U.S. – Turkey comparison" [1235-1256] https://journals.sagepub.com

JOURNAL OF FAMILY ISSUES, November 2022 (Vol. 43, No. 11)

Siroos Ahmadi, "Relationship between mobile penetration rate and divorce rate in Iran during 1995-2019: a time-series study" [2954-2971] https://journals.sagepub.com

JOURNAL OF ISLAMIC MANUSCRIPTS, August 2022 (Vol. 13, No. 3)

Dick van der Meij, "Islamic palm-leaf manuscripts from Lombok, [265-290] Khanna Omarkhali, "An amulet scroll from Erzurum from August D.Żaba's Kurdish collection in the manuscript department, National Library of Russia, Kurd.51" [291-324]

Mohammad Karimi Zanjani Asl and David Durand-Guédy, "Mise-en-page and strategies in a set of four multitext manuscripts produced in late Safavid Tabriz by Zahīr al-Dīn Mīrzā Ibrāhīm" [325-364]

Ahmad Kamal, "Two new Arabic business letters from the Berlin collection" [365-375]

https://brill.com

THE JOURNAL OF LEGAL STUDIES, January 2022 (Vol. 51, No. 1)

Joseph J. Avery, DongWon Oh, Lauren Feldman, Reuven Cooper and Joel Cooper, "Criminal stereotypes of Muslim and Arab Americans and the impact on evaluations of ambiguous criminal evidence" [177-208] https://journals.uchicago.edu

JOURNAL OF LIBRARIANSHIP AND INFORMATION SCIENCE,

September 2022 (Vol. 54, No. 3)

Yigit Emrah Turgut, Alper Asian and Nuran Varlı Denizalp, "Academicians' awareness, attitude, and use of open access during the COVID-19 pandemic" [350-362]

Abdul Rohman, "How to reconnect different small worlds: deconstructing the past that divides, pursuing a future that unites" [441-450]

Lala Hajibayova and Mallory McCorkhill, "Graphic novels through the lens of Goodreads reviews: artistic, textual, or blend of both?" [508-517] https://journals.sagepub.com

JOURNAL OF NEAR EASTERN STUDIES, October 2022 (Vol. 81, No. 2)

Antonio Carnevale and Giulia Torri, "The production of salt in the Hittite period and its trade in central and northeastern Anatolia" [305-315] Kyle Wynter-Stoner, "Books, corruption, and an Emir's downfall: the founding of the Mahmūdīyah Library in Mamluk Cairo" [335-362] https://journals.uchicago.edu

JOURNAL OF PEACE RESEARCH, July 2022 (Vol. 59, No. 4)

Erik Gartzke and James Igoe Walsh, "The drawbacks of drones: the effects of UAVs on escalation and instability in Pakistan" [463-477]

Austin J. Knuppe, "Blowback or overblown? Why civilians under threat support invasive foreign intervention" [478-494]

Ana Carolina Garriga, "Central banks and civil war termination" [508-525] Andreas Juon and Daniel Bochsier, "The two faces of power-sharing" [526-542]

Lloyd Lyall, "Diverse neighbors and post-conflict recovery at the village level: evidence from Iraq after ISIL" [543-561]

Luis Felipe Mantilla and Zorana Knezevic, "Explaining intentional cultural destruction in the Syrian Civil War" [562-576]

Caroline Abadeer, Alexandra Domike Blackman, Lisa Blaydes and Scott Williamson, "Did Egypt's post-uprising crime wave increase support for authoritarian rule?" [577-592]

Shawn Davies, Therése Pettersson and Magnus Öberg, "Organized violence 1989-2021 and drone warfare" [593-610]

Karen E. Albert, "What is rebel governance? Introducing a new dataset on rebel institutions, 1945-2012" [622-630] https://journals.sagepub.com

JOURNAL OF THE ROYAL ANTHROPOLOGICAL INSTITUTE,

September 2022 (Vol. 28, No. 3)

Yasemin İpek, "Bala wāsta: aspirant professionals, class-making, and moral narratives of social mobility in Lebanon" [746-768] https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

JOURNAL OF SOUTH ASIAN AND MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES,

Summer 2022 (Vol. 45, No. 4)

<<Special Issue: "De-Orientalizing the Arab Uprisings" Edited by Omar Bortolazzi and Saliba Sarsar">>

Omar Bortolazzi, "De-orientalizing the Arab uprisings: introduction" [1-18] Fadi Farasin and Cihat Battaloglu, "Arab youth and the quest for democracy" [19-39]

Hajer ben Hadj Salem, "Neo-orientalizing the Tunisian woman: the geopolitics of women's rights in post-2011 Tunisia" [40-66]

Ayfer Erdoğan, "Tunisian exceptionalism: the role of civil society in Tunisia's transition" [67-83]

Naif Al Bidh, "Pandemonium in Yemen: a historical analysis of Yemen's socio-political state" [84-109]

Farah Ali, "Tahrir Square: a geopolitical paradigm of the People's Revolution" [110-120]

Saliba Sarsar, "Arab authoritarianism, Arab uprisings, and the future" [121-136]

www.jsames.villanova.edu

<u>JOURNAL OF STUDIES IN INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION</u>, September 2022 (Vol. 26, No. 4)

Aliya Kuzhabekova, Botagoz Ispambetova, Altyn Baigazina and Jason Sparks, "A critical perspective on short-term international mobility of faculty: an experience from Kazakhstan" [454-471] https://journals.sagepub.com

<u>JOURNAL OF STUDIES IN INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION</u>, November 2022 (Vol. 26, No. 5)

Ireena Nasiha Ibnu and Norzaini Azman, "The role of Islamic piety movements in the lives of Malaysian female Muslim students in the United Kingdom" [590-605]

https://journals.sagepub.com

JOURNAL OF URBAN HISTORY, November 2022 (Vol. 48, No. 6)

Ceren Hamiloğlu, "Modernity and leisure: the construction of Florya Beach in Istanbul (1935-1960)" [1261-1280]

Mustapha Ben-Hamouche, "Mapping Mosques of old Algiers before the French Colonial demolitions: through Albert Devoulx Manuscript (1870)" [1324-1344]

Marianna Charitonidou, "Housing programs for the poor in Addis Ababa: urban commons as a bridge between spatial and social" [1345-1364] https://journals.sagepub.com

THE MAGHREB REVIEW, (Vol. 47, No. 2, 2022)

Amal Madibbo, "The lost boys and girls of Sudan: 'Lost' in the age of globalisation" [123-141]

Allan Christelow, "Christians and Muslims in twenty-first century Nigeria" [142-145]

Reham Alwazzan, "Ibn 'Arabī and Modal Realism" [146-156] http://www.maghrebreview.com

MIDDLE EAST POLICY, Autumn (Fall) 2022 (Vol. 29, No. 3)

Daniel Benaim, Laura Lochman, Karen Young et. al., "US-Gulf relations" [3-24]

Fred H. Lawson and Matteo Legrenzi, "Antinomies of alignment: Kuwait and the United States" [25-36]

Ariel I. Ahram, "Weaponizing interdependence in the Middle East" [37-47] Majed MH Al-Ansari, Bülent Aras and Emirhan Yorulmazlar, "The Mideast after Covid-19: governance and geopolitics" [48-60]

Dina Taman and Mohamed Shawky El-Enany, "A new Westphalia in MENA after the Arab revolutions" [61-70]

Sara D. Mustafa, "Oil resources in relations between Erbil and Baghdad" [71-78]

Ahmed S. Hashim, "Iran at war: from Cyrus to Soleimani: Part I: imperial ways of war" [79-93]

Vahid Yucesoy, "Domestic-political impact of Obama-era sanctions on Iran" [94-111]

Leonid Issaev and Andrey Zakharov, "Dynastic sacredness: Islam and the Arab Spring in Morocco" [112-128]

Dennis Jett, "Western Sahara's unlearned lessons" [129-135] https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES, (Vol. 58, No. 5, 2022)

<< Special Issue: External debt and the making of the Washington consensus in the Middle East and North Africa: negotiating debts, assets and power (1979-1994)>> Francesco Saverio Leopardi and Massimiliano Trentin, "The international 'debt crisis' of the 1980s in the Middle East and North Africa: a review, an outline" [699-711]

Alessandro Romagnoli, "The emergence of the 'sovereign debt crisis' in 1970s MENA economies" [712-727]

Massimiliano Trentin, "The 1980s 'debt crisis' in the Middle East and North Africa: framing regional dynamics within the international stage at UNCTAD" [728-747]

Adel Beshal and Maryam Abouzeid, "Egypt: how and why a heavily indebted country in the 1980s emerged solvent" [748-757]

Nooh Alshyab and Serena Sandri, "External public debt in Jordan: from crisis to reform" [758-781]

Simon Hinrichsen, "The rise of Iraqi indebtedness, 1979-2003" [782-796] Francesco Saverio Leopardi, "Algeria's reforming decade (1988-1998): neoliberalism as a tool for survival" [797-813]

Manon-Nour Tannous, "Syria's debt or the power of the debtor" [814-827] https://www.tandfonline.com

MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES, (Vol. 58, No. 6, 2022)

Ariel Admoni, "Same reasons, different outcomes: Qatar's policy on Israel up to 1996" [830-842]

Simon C. Smith, "Imperialism after empire? Britain and Qatar in the aftermath of the withdrawal from East of Suez" [843-858]

Korhan Mühürcüoğlu, "Beşir Fuad's *Voltaire*: liberating the individual" [859-874]

Numan Deniz, "An 'Islamist' intellectual in the late Ottoman Empire: Ali Suavi" [875-889]

Doğa Öztürk, "Kadriye Hüseyin: a forgotten female intellectual and a representation of Ottoman consciousness in early twentieth century Egypt" [890-903]

Safiye Kiranlar and Muhammed Bilal Çelik, "Fig trader Aram Hamparzum and his role in the global fig market" [904-916]

Ufuk Adak, "The sterilization and disinfection machines: sanitation and public health in the late Ottoman Empire" [917-930]

M. Asım Karaömerlioğlu and İlkay Kirişçioğlu, "Political travelers in a polarized country: the Freedom Party experience in Turkish history" [950-971] https://www.tandfonline.com

NATIONS AND NATIONALISM, October 2022 (Vol. 28, No. 4)

Yared Debebe Yetena, "Discursive trajectories in the making of Amhara identity in Ethiopia" [1267-1281]

https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

NEGOTIATION JOURNAL, Summer 2022 (Vol. 38, No. 3)

Ann Taves, "Worldview analysis as a tool for conflict resolution" [363-381] Mona Kanwal Sheikh, "Worldviews and conflict analysis" [383-396] https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

ORIENT, (Vol. 63, No. 3, 2022)

Natalie Koch, "Sports sponsorship and Gulf geopolitics" [6-11]

Anna Reuss, "Evolving intraregional security perceptions in the UAE" [12-17] Hamdy A. Hassan, "Stalled cooperation and the destabilisation of the Maghreb" [18-23]

Fatiha Dazi-Héni, "Geopolitical shift in the Gulf after the Abraham Accords" [24-30]

Christopher M. Davidson, "Intra-GCC state relations: re-assessing the balance of power" [31-41]

James M. Dorsey, "Sitting in glass houses: double standards haunt US and Europe in dispute with Turkey" [42-49] www.orient-online.com

PALESTINE-ISRAEL JOURNAL, (Vol. 27, Nos. 1 & 2, 2022)

Samer A. Sinijlawi, "Economic peace: a myth distancing peace and prolonging the occupation" [7-12]

Manuel Hassassian, "Palestine: a forgotten just cause" [42-49]

Maysoun Ershead Shehadeh, "Naming as a mechanism of spatial justice in Israel's mixed cities" [68-74]

Muriel Asseburg, "Amnesty International's apartheid report" [75-82] Moien Odeh, "How far is Israel from being an Apartheid State?" [83-86] Daoud Kuttab, "Palestine and Ukraine: exposing the double standard" [99-105]

Firas Yaghi, "Scenarios for resolving the Palestinian-Israeli conflict – between what's real and what's possible" [113-120]

Gerry Serotta, "A Jewish and Zionist case for a just, binational (federated) or 'Two-State Plus' solution" [121-128]

Walid Salem, "From here to Apartheid, what's next?" [129-156]

Tayseer Khaled, "In honor of March 8th International Women's Day: the status of Palestinian women has always been great in our cultural heritage" [157-160]

Samir Huleileh, "How to strengthen the resilience of the Palestinian economy – the policy of import substitution and diversification" [161-166] http://www.pij.org

<u>REVIEW OF DEVELOPMENT ECONOMICS</u>, November 2022 (Vol. 26, No. 4)

Moundir Lassassi and Aysit Tansel, "Female labor force participation in Egypt and Palestine: An age-period-cohort analysis" [1997-2020] Firat Demir and Saleh S. Tabrizy, "Gendered effects of sanctions on manufacturing employment: evidence from Iran" [2040-2069] https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

SOCIAL SCIENCE QUARTERLY, May 2022 (Vol. 103, No. 3)

Amy B. Becker, "Let's talk about the Israel-Palestine conflict: does exposure to political comedy about the Middle East influence policy attitudes?" [724-736] https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

SOCIAL SCIENCE QUARTERLY, September 2022 (Vol. 103, No. 5)

Ali Fakih and Rasha Khayat, "Social identity, confidence in institutions, and youth: evidence from the Arab Spring" [997-1018]

Evan W. Sandlin and Daniel J. Simmons, "Unworthy victims and threatening adversaries: Islam, Muslims, and U.S. foreign policy" [1019-1031] https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

DIE WELT DES ISLAMS, July 2022 (Vol. 62, No. 2)

Ami Ayalon, "Nature's rage and nation-building: the 1927 earthquake in Palestine" [129-153]

Pieter Coppens, "Jamāl al-Dīn al-Qāsimī's treatise on wiping over socks and the rise of a distinct Salafi method" [154-187]

Andrew Hammond, "Muslim modernism in Turkish: assessing the thought of late Ottoman intellectual Mehmed Akif" [188-219]

Şerife Eroğlu Memiş, "Petitioning the *Waqf* cases: conflict over the Abū Madyan *Waqf*, Old City of Jerusalem, at the beginning of the twentieth century" [220-251] https://brill.com

(*) this is the third issue for 2022; it will be followed by a fourth issue, closing the year of 2022. Moving forward to 2023, CURRENT CONTENTS will continue to be published as a quarterly, 4 times a year, on a regular basis.